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Robidoux, Evan

From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 8:51 AM
To: Robidoux, Evan
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council
Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-SPRINT-154-181015-TobyHillRd-Westbrook
Attachments: MA.pdf

Good morning, 
 
Please find attached mouth analysis as requested in your October 15th correspondence. 
 
Please let me know if hard copies of the analysis are needed to send toy your office. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
 
Jeffrey Barbadora 
781‐970‐0053 
12 Gill Street, Suite 5800, Woburn, MA 01801 
CrownCastle.com 
 

From: Robidoux, Evan  
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 1:38 PM 
To: Barbadora, Jeff  
Cc: CSC‐DL Siting Council  
Subject: Council Incomplete Letter for EM‐SPRINT‐154‐181015‐TobyHillRd‐Westbrook 
 
 
 
Please see the attached correspondence. 
 
Evan Robidoux 
Clerk Typist 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than the 
recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.  










































































































